
Zach Conine 
State Treasurer 

STATE OF NEVADA 
OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 

MEMO 

To: The Honorable Governor Sisolak 
Mr. Rick Combs, Director, Legislative Counsel Bureau, for distribution to the Members of 
the 2019 Nevada State Legislature 

From: State Treasurer Zach Conine 

Date: February 1, 2019 

Re: The Annual Report of Investments of Money in Scrutinized Companies 

Pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute 355.300 - 355.360, the State Treasurer shall prepare an 
annual report of investments of money from a public fund in scrutinized companies as identified 
pursuant to NRS 355.335 for the immediately preceding calendar year. NRS 355.330 defines a 
"Scrutinized company" as any company that engages in a boycott of Israel. 

In calendar year 2018, there were no investments under the purview of the State Treasurer's 
Office in identified scrutinized companies. The State Treasurer's Office used credible, publicly 
available information and other state lists to identify restricted companies. 
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